MAYOR CITY COUNCIL

Linda Blechinger Peggy J. Langley
Robert L. Vogel Il

T CITY ADMINISTRATOR Taylor Sisk
Alex W. Mitchem Jay L. Riemenschneider

GEORGIA-EST. 1892
PLANNING COMMISSION
Kim Skriba
Sandy Wilson
Carolyn Wade
Kevin Camon
Beau Bland

PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA
DECEMBER 15, 2021
6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER
1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - December 15, 2021.
NEW BUSINESS
3. Election of Officers
a. Election of chairman — Facilitated by Kellie Littlefield
b. Election of Vice Chairman Facilitated by Chairman

4. Application #RZ21-0006 to rezone 57.50 acres of property located at 100 Lyle Road, Auburn Tax
Parcel Nos. AU11 031B & AU11 148 (owner — Donna Evans). Applicant requests rezoning from AG
— Agricultural district to R-100 Single Family Residential district for a residential development

consisting of 188 lots.

CITIZEN COMMENTS
ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Agenda subject to change...



\\L MAYOR CITY COUNCIL

Linda Blechinger Peggy J. Langley

AUMN Robert L. Vogel 111
CITY CLERK Bill Ackworth

GEORGIA-EST. 1892 . .
Joyce Brown Jay L. Riemenschneider

PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES
December 15, 2021

BOARD ATTENDEES:
Kim Skriba, Chairperson
Carolyn Wade

Sandy Wilson

Kevin Camon

Beau Bland

CITY OFFICIALS IN ATTENDENCE:
Alex Mitchem, Community Development
Kellie Littlefield, Community Development Director

CALL TO ORDER
Kim Skriba, Chairperson called the meeting to order
1. Approval of the minutes of November 17, 2021 was made by Sandy Wilson, motion was seconded by
Carolyn Wade. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS
No Old Business was heard.

NEW BUSINESS

Item 2: OAR 21-01: Downtown Overlay District Architectural Review; 1376 3" Avenue — Alterations to existing
building for a proposed grocery store.

Applicant — Just Construction

Owner: Kabir Nurani

Chairperson Skriba announced the item to the floor.

Community Development Director Kellie Littlefield presented the case, stating the recommendation of staff being a Table
in order to have time for the applicant to comply with current design guidelines, and provide adequate information on the
design.

Discussion was heard by the board.
A Motion was made to approve the application by Kevin Camon. The motion was seconded by Sandy Wilson. The motion
passed.

Item 3: OAR 21-02: Downtown Overlay District Review; City Market Addition

Chairperson Skriba announced the item to the floor

Page 1 of 2



Director Kellie Littlefield presented the case, stated the recommendation of staff being a Table in order to have time for
the applicant to comply with notes left by the previous city planner.

A Motion was made to table the front fagade as submitted by Kevin Camon, motion was seconded by Sandy Wilson.
Motion passed.

CITIZEN COMMENTS
No General Comments were heard

ANNOUNCEMENTS
No Announcements

ADJOURNMENT
A motion for adjournment was made by Carolyn Wade. The motion was seconded by Beau Bland. The

motion passed.

Page 2 of 2



Case No:
Current Zoning:
Request:
Address:

Tax Parcel:
Size Area:
Units:

Proposed Development:

Density:

Staff Recommendation:

Applicant:

Contact:

Owner:

Zoning:

STAFF REPORT
LYLE RD TRACT
REZONING

RZ21-06

AG - Agricultural

R-100 Single Family Residential

100 Lyle Rd

AUT1 031B & AUT1 148

57.5 acres

188 Single Family Homes

Single Family Homes

3.35 units/ac (net), 3.27 units/ac (gross)

APPROVAL W/ CONDITIONS

Corridor Development Inc. c/o Alliance Engineering and Planning
6095 Atlanta Hwy
Flowery Branch, GA 30542

248-342-2558
Donna Evans
100 Lyle Rd
Auburn, GA 3011

Applicant is requesting rezoning from Agricultural to R-100 Single Family Residential District for
the construction of a 188 -unit single family home development.

Lots are proposed to 5,400 square feet, with a minimum lot with of 45 feet. Streets will be fully
accessible 26 feet wide, with full access on frontage lots.

Existing Conditions:

The site is 57.5 acres and is located along Lyle Rd and contains one single family residence,
barns, and vacant chicken houses. The site slopes southward to a creek with floodplain and the

site is mostly forested.

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

The site is surrounded by mostly low-density single-family residential. A mobile home park with a
density of 6 units per acre is adjacent to the site.



Location Land Use Zoning Density
Proposed Single Family R-100 3.35 units per acre
Residential '
North Single Family and AG | R-100 and AG | 1.0 units/ac
South Single Family R-100 0.28 units/ac
East Single Family, MH Park | R-100 and MH | 6.0 units/ac (MH), 0.63 u/ac (R-100)
West AG AG .07 units/ac

Project Data:

The applicant requests rezoning of two parcels containing 57.5 acres total for the construction
of a 188-unit Swingle Family development.

e Atotal of 188 Single family units on an eighth of an acre lot each.

e Applicant proposes each unit to meet the minimum requirements of heated square feet.
o The development is proposed to have a single entry point along Lyle Road.
o Standard landscape strips are proposed along the road front of Lyle Rd, and adjacent

property lines.

¢ Standard stormwater facility is proposed on the southern portion of the site.
¢ The site plan proposes an amenity area, mail kiosk, and pocket parks.
o Proposed parking of 72 spaces including off-street and parallel on-street spaces.

Zoning and Development Standards

Unit

Standard Required Proposed Meets Standard?
Building Height 40 <40 Yes

Front Yard Setback 50 50 No, Variance needed
(external)

Side Yard Setback 15 15 No, Variance needed
(external)

RearYard Setark 40 50 No, Variance needed
(external)

Off-street Parking 2 per dwelling unit 2 per dwelling unit Yes
Off-street 1 space/ 5 homes = 72 parallel on-street Ves
Amenity Area Parking 38 spaces

Zoning Buffer 0 0 Yes
Landscape Strip 10’ 25 Yes
Minimum Dwelling 1800 1800 Vs




Wetlands/Floodplain

There are streams and floodplains on the southern portion of the site. Refer to City of Auburn
floodplain regulations.

Transportation:

Lyle Road is a local road contains a 40’ right-of-way. Staff recommends the developer contribute
to upgrade the entire length of Lyle Road to serve this project.

A full traffic impact study is required.
Stormwater:

Stormwater facilities must comply with latest edition of the Georgia Stormwater Management
Manual.

Water and Utilities

Water records show that the subject property is in the vicinity of a 6" water main located along
Lyle Road. Demands imposed by the proposed development may require upsizing or extensions
of existing water mains to meet City of Auburn standards and fire flow demands. Any cost
associated with such required improvements will be the responsibility of the developer. It is the
responsibility of the developer’s engineer to confirm pressure and volumes are available for the
development.

Sewer capacity certification must be obtained from Barrow County. Demands imposed by the
proposed development may require upsizing and/or extensions of existing sewer mains, and/or
upsizing of an existing pump station, and/or installation of a new pump station. Any cost
associated with such required improvements will be the responsibility of the developer. The
developer shall provide easements for future sewer connection to all locations designated by City
of Auburn during plan review.

Barrow County Fire:

Development must successfully pass a fire and life safety review.



STANDARDS GOVERNING THE EXERCISE OF ZONING:
SUITABILITY OF USE

The proposed rezoning may be suitable due to the residential character of the area.
ADVERSE IMPACTS

Recommended conditions and sufficient buffering along existing uses could minimize effects on
adjacent properties. Recommend that lot size be increased to 10,800 square feet due to the
stream capacity on rear of property.

IMPACT ON PUBLIC FACILITIES

An increase in traffic, utilities usage, stormwater runoff and the number of school-aged children
could be anticipated from this request.

CONFORMITY WITH POLICIES

The Future Land Use map indicates that the subject site is designated single-family residential.
The development may be compatible with the Comprehensive Plan in providing a diversity of
housing types.

CONDITIONS AFFECTING ZONING

Development may be appropriate with staff recommended conditions. Although not consistent
with the mostly low density single-family area, the development may provide opportunities for
new housing product within walking distance to the city’s commercial district.

Staff Recommended Conditions for Approval:

1. Al homes shall be constructed with front facades of primarily or stacked stone. The
balance of the home may be the same, or of fiber-cement siding, shake, or board and
batten. The side and rear facades of all homes shall be comprised of at least fifty percent
(50%) brick or stone. Townhomes shall be a minimum of 1,750 heated square feet.

All dwellings shall have a least a double-car garage.

Lot size be 10,800 square feet due to the stream capacity on rear of property.

No direct lot access shall be allowed to Lyle Road.

All streets to be privately owned and maintained.

A mandatory Homeowners Association shall be established and shall be responsible for

maintenance of all common areas/facilities and street frontage landscaping. The Lyle

Road frontage shall be landscaped by the developer and maintained by the Homeowners

Association and shall include decorative masonry entrance features. Landscape plans,

entrance features, and fencing shall be subject to the review and approval of the

Community Development Director.

7. Said association shall be incorporated which provides for building and grounds
maintenance, repair, insurance, and working capital. Said association must also include
declarations and by-laws includes rules and regulations which shall at a minimum
regulate and control the following:

SESIFEREN



10.

1.

12

13.

14.

T

16.

Exterior home maintenance, including roofing and painting.
All grounds and common area maintenance, including detention facilities.
Fence, wall, and sign maintenance.

d. Street maintenance and street lighting.
Natural vegetation shall remain on the property until the issuance of a development
permit.
All grassed areas on dwelling lots shall be sodded.
Underground utilities shall be provided throughout the development.
Stormwater detention facilities shall be fenced with a black vinyl-coated chain link fence a
minimum of four feet in height and shall be fully screened from view of adjacent
residences with a double staggered row of evergreens.
Building lots and stormwater facilities shall not be located within any stream buffer,
impervious surface setback area, or floodplain.
Provide a 50 ft. undisturbed buffer on the eastern and western property lines. Provide a
planted 25 ft. landscape buffer along Lyle Road frontage.
Amenity area shall be provided as shown on the submitted site plan. Final design shall be
subject to review and approval by the Community Development Director.
Developer shall be responsible for improving the length of the road from the intersection
of Lyle Road and Autry Road to the intersection of Lyle Road/Main Street and 6" Avenue.
Road shall meet current city standards prior to issuance of first certificate of occupancy.
Developer shall provide ADA compatible sidewalk along the interior of the subdivision to
comply with access to the amenity.

oo



TSI T Avan g I re

T
LZOZTL L i
NY1d 21
Ld30NOD
. o oz
- i by
= T 1
B T am
HLYON
L 4 pa \
7 A ANVONNOB 3L SIHL IAYS OL 3QVI 38 TIM AMYONNCE
f NHILSIM SIHL ONOTY SLH03:3 2HINMO ALYIJONG NYILSIM SIHL ONOTY
& . IONL TANIA ADVIE A8 O3141INIQ1 ¥W0 30UV TN TANIA X3V
37725 OL LON - d¥IN ALINISIA HOIH .0 LYVLSIdOLS 40 NOLLYIOT SUVIIXOYddY HOIH 9 LYVLS/dOLS
SOLT 1 Pafoig
43 PO —
4q poudito = Y, i g Y S Y
Tororee e Bug |0 HOMHd ALdel¥ TI¥HE SNOLIYINO3H WNOLIODY - ——— —_— e ——— s o e s 5 s ¢ g —
Y ANINGOTIASO HO NOILINHLENGD HO4 - o 2 £
T¥ADHdSY UMULTNOD LON GIGA ONY JUNIVN =
VG530 58 0L O3RN SO e B
svaaon g i b
o u " : R RN OO RO VRO ® O
5 ¢ s : =] i e b 5
VDTS V MHM B 10N G300 NMOHS 1 ‘. - -— - - — - — - -
gt ALUFAONd TH3 "VIDHDAD ALNNOD MOHHYT o
Q<«g 8 i 4 00UDNEL QIUvG Ty
ne= 2 gﬁun_ﬁ;ugnxsﬁe.ﬂmmaaz [P — - — = = —
—- ANNDD . 2 I~ .Mm M .
g8z | ; . : 1 00.00. 0.0.90@ @ @00veee a0
o8 ; N it (74 - 2
z = = "NOLYLG 6 ¥ JLLA OL NI Abwfine: J e TR g Nm v : 3 o L, o
o =z LG HIN , , 3 w m v
¥ 8 BT N [H N @Y N @) N N N N SR SN N N N e
8 s 8 ) il I @0 @ 60 0/ee.
A3 A SINYH \ R H
n ; . .
I~ MlanIWINS 07 (D
JavaLIs snomIam 8t @
U/ A00TS BVIA 00k AUVAIXOlSdY (D
L VI LISV oy
MILYMANNOLS TVILNILOG 6y aaNOZ
sgobw @ alo vy
I9vda NI @ nlj(wuzuhhgxuulwx
. aN3931 JUS
9 HOVBLIS ¥YIY 'S
HOVALIS 3aIS "y
HOVELIS HOINILNI IO LNOYS 'S
HLOIM LOT NIW T
V3UY LOTNIW'L
e S Q3033N SIINVINVA STHISSO. ez |
A ONAANS $30VdS 8F “DIY ONBIEYL oy aanomon | | \
g (S30vdS TITIVHVd ONIGMIONI. L NN A
S30VdS 2L ‘Q3AIAOHd DNINYYL Y
NOLLOMMLSNGD SINOH § /30VdS | ONIEVE ALUNIY
04 I MOVELIS ¥v3Y.0C {MOINZLNY HV3Y,
YOVEL3S MV3Y .05 Hyoly3.Lx3) ¥vay
Qasvaay AMLN3 LNOY HO4 § 3q1s.
ANLNZ INOYH HO4 SL  MORILNI T¥IOT LNOXA,
o v QVOY F1AT HOY 05 “HOPVA LNONA
¥344N8 IdVOSANY Q3UNY T34 52 :(QY JIAT) ¥34N8 LNOHA
7L LNV 1308Vd OL INIOVIaY
Y344N8 IdVOSANY QUNYI-3Y ST ‘¥3d4na
P R
P 0840’8 92 "HLOIM 133418
SETTIE g WAL ¥5 - 05 MUY HO ININISYI
ek SBNd HO JLvAId) S193815
L LT
(iBN) 9 / SISNOH SE'E
Y2 L (s5019) ‘2 / SISNOH LZT¢€ 'ALISNIA 101
§ m sv HLOIM 1O NN
EL] 450075 WIYV LOT'NIN.
3z &
NEE < S3ILISINCH MIN 8L 1I¥DIdAL SLO7 021 X S¥ o1 ganaz o, ouy i
Loy SL1OTWIOL ot Tmweon, ety vega i acco iy Pen
8ed AN UEYSTINVHD NVNYHDOR by AN NANIHLYD NVPLLUISNIDAnH
—-3* I oY OF bt VIYY NIVIda00Td L -
i>h %8s Q- (10N) 2% T9G/+
v 8 — (89040} "9y §'45+¢+ VAUV TVLOL
Fl
M m v 003y 'ONINOZ Q35040
S MO ov ‘DNINOZ ONILSIXS
g8 BE AN
30f
i3 m u viva aus
i3
E mi ] d ] I N | W | 1 F] T 1 | H E) [ 3 3 a | ] ] v

wa wmaw

g 50 B S s o i



